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DATE: February 9, 2021 
 
TO: LA’s Workforce Development System  
 
FROM: Carolyn M. Hull, General Manager  
 Economic and Workforce Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN №. 21–09 
 EXECUTIVE TASK FORCE ON YOUTH DEVELOPMENT REPORT (C.F.  

16-0596-S2) SCHEDULED  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
This bulletin is effective upon issuance.  
 
PURPOSE 
This bulletin notify to our network of the release of the Executive Task Force on Youth 
Development’s report on the development of a City of Los Angeles Youth Development 
Strategy in order to effectively serve the needs of youth and related matters (C.F. 16-0596-
S2).     
 
BACKGROUND  
On August 4, 2020, the City Council instructed the Executive Task Force on Youth 
Development to report on the development of a “City of Los Angeles Youth Development 
Strategy” in order to effectively serve the needs of youth; and related matters pursuant to 
Motion (Rodriguez – Price; C.F. 16-0596-S2). 
 
In response to the City Council instruction, the Executive Task Force on Youth Development 
has prepared the attached Report - Framework for Youth Development in the City of Los 
Angeles. The Report includes recommendations to effectively serve the needs of youth, 
options for the provision of programs and services, including the creation of a department. 
 
REQUIRED ACTION 
The Economic and Workforce Development Department (EWDD) requests that our network 
of providers read the attached report to ensure they are aware of the proposed 
recommendations contained in the report.  For more information on this report, including any 
upcoming City Council discussions, please use the following link: 
https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=c.search&tab=cfi.   
 
WDS CONTACT 
If you have any questions regarding this bulletin, please contact your assigned Program 
Analyst. 
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